

MAGDA CORTE-REAL

magdacortereal@gmail.com | 07554 502 531

magdadelgado.com | [instagram](#)

ART DEPARTMENT TRAINEE

Based in Gateshead * Full, clean EU Driving Licence since 2004

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Fine Artist available immediately. Works with various media, inserting these creations in Art Installation and commissions, at present looking for opportunities in the Cinema Industry in the Art Department. Born in Portugal and in the last seven years lived and worked in Germany, Luxembourg and Tyne and Wear.

SKILLS AND KEY INFORMATION

Languages: Portuguese (mother tongue), English (intermediate), Mexican Spanish (pre-intermediate) and French (intermediate read, basic written/spoken).

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Painting/Drawing – proficient

Ceramics – painting and clay modelling – advanced

Engraving – advanced

Adobe Photoshop CS5 – pre-intermediate

Photography (film and digital) – intermediate

Calligraphy – basic

WORK EXPERIENCE

2017 (to present) – Artist represented by [NO-NO contemporary art gallery](#) | Lisbon.

2012 (to present) – Solo Exhibitions (New York, Santander, Lisbon, Stuttgart, Luxembourg)

2009 (to present) – Collective Exhibitions (Lisbon).

2008–2011 – Founding member of the art collective “Tempos de Vista” participating in the cyclical exhibitions | Lisbon.

2006–2013 – Fine-artist working for [Baobart Architecture & Design](#) producing interior design articles | Portugal and Angola.

[Transferable skills: good independent and collaborative work ethics, ability to understand and respect client aesthetic expectations, good project budget and milestone control; capable of using technical accidents as a base for something new in little time and translate an idea into physical objects]

TRAINING

Screen Skills – Coronavirus basic awareness on production training – Nov 2020 (expires: 21.05.2021)

Tees Valley Screen – NFMCA: Boot Camp – Intro to Film & TV Industry; Production Paperwork; Set Etiquette; Networking & Resources; Interview Techniques – Nov 2020

EDUCATION

2008–2012 – Masters Degree – Painting (distinction), [FBAUL](#) (Fine Arts Faculty of the University of Lisbon), PT.

2004–2008 – Bachelor Degree – Fine Art – Painting (distinction), FBAUL, Lisbon, PT.

1999–2004 – Bachelor equivalent – Architecture, [FAL](#) (Faculty of Architecture of the University of Lisbon), PT.

REFERENCES

– Luís Castanheira Loureiro; NO-NO Art Gallery; gallery director (mobile +351 913 639 028).

– Djamilia Martins; Baobart Architecture & Design; architecture studio director (mobile +351 969 007 056).